FW: Cloud Instances - Eventus TechSol Pt Ltd - Message (HTML)

Q  Tell mewhat you want to do
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Madhusudhanan R Indu Singh; gangadhar M; Madan P
I || FW: Cloud Instances - Eventus TechSol Pvt Ltd
@ vou replied to this message on 04.11-2022 12114,
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From: gangadhar M <gangachar @cosol.in>
Sent: 04 November 2022 10:38
To: 3 in>; Kumari AP <ap.team@Connecii in>; Madan P in>
Cc: Sager Soni com>; Machu Sanjiv <machu com; Manish Chasta om; Jay Thakker m>; Suhas | in>; Ravikumar Accounts.
in> Sanjeeva jieeva ki@cosol in>; Chandni Bhalsod <admin@eventustechsol com>

Subject: Re: Cloud Instances - Eventus TecnSol Put Ltd

Hi Madhu Sir,
Further to below mail thread we have cancelled the invoice for the period of 23-5ep-2022 Te 22-Oct-2022, Flease revise the 505 to raise the inveice for below requested period.

Requested period is period 23-5ep-2022 to 6-0c1-2022

Sales Order Name : CS-S0S-BLR-2021-22-001162

Hi Madan, Please note and raise the new invoice once SOS s revised.
Thanks and Best Regards

M. Gangadhar

Senior Operations Executive
57398 88411

@connectivitysolutions.in o @cosol.

H R Type here to search

&

Viva
Insights
Add-in

(U]




